Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

Hi Jenny,
Noted.

We will submit ASAP.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Monday, 27 May, 2019 2:33 PM

Jenny Toh

RE: SGA2832P Claiming Against Your Insured GZ6432C ; Date of Accident:
10.02.2019

HMK

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 2:32 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SGA2832P Claiming Against Your Insured GZ6432C ; Date of Accident: 10.02.2019

Hi Mei Kwan

Just let us have the survey report on WP.

We will handle ourselves

regards

Jenny Toh
Senior Assistant
Claims / Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583

+65 6224 6633 | +65 6477 1225
Website LinkedIn Twitter

> QBE

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 2:01 PM
To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Subject: RE: SGA2832P Claiming Against Your Insured GZ6432C ; Date of Accident: 10.02.2019

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’




SAVE AS TO COSTS
Dear Jenny,
Please advise whether we need to submit WP report or handle DS.

If handle DS, please provide us OI GIA and LOD.

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

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SGA2832P Claiming Against Your Insured GZ6432C ; Date of Accident: 10.02.2019

Dear Mei Kwan
What is the outcome for this case, survey report ready?

regards

Jenny Toh

Senior Assistant

Claims / Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6224 6633 | +65 6477 1225

Website LinkedIn Twitter

> QBE

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 2:22 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: SGA2832P Claiming Against Your Insured GZ6432C ; Date of Accident: 10.02.2019

Our ref: VC012298

Hi Mei Kwan

We refer to this matter.

We have received the third party LOD , kindly let us have the full set of survey report.

Thank you.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 1:40 PM
To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>




Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@qgbe.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene
(LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SGA2832P Claiming Against Your Insured GZ6432C ; Date of Accident: 10.02.2019

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Your ref:TBA
LKK REF: CC4/QBE19002617 /Kja3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed revert of vehicle: SGA 2832P
We have not authorized repairs.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
e TP estimated cost of repair
e Preliminary advice

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Joy and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 2409.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February, 2019 3:15 PM

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gbe.com>; assighnments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SGA2832P Claiming Against Your Insured GZ6432C ; Date of Accident: 10.02.2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed repairer agreed survey on 13/02/2019.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Toh [mailto:jenny.toh@gbe.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 2:47 PM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qgbe.com>

Subject: SGA2832P Claiming Against Your Insured GZ6432C ; Date of Accident: 10.02.2019

Our ref: XM114209
Dear Sir
Kindly survey the third party vehicle.

Insured : GZ6432C

TP Vehicle: SGA2832P

Date of accident : 10/02/2019
Contact : As below

Kindly acknowledge receipt

regards

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 5:48 PM

To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@gbe.com>; Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; Eric <eric@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Subject: SGA2832P Claiming Against Your Insured GZ6432C ; Date of Accident: 10.02.2019

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Vehicle SGA2832P is lying at our workshop.
According to your list, we will prefer LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey the vehicle.

Kindly arrange for survey.

Thanks & Regards,

Grace

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15, 16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047



Tel : 6484 1626
Fax : 6484 0465
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